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Memo

To: Board of Trustees

From: Casey Grove, Athletic Director

CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent; Matt Holtry, Principal
Date: July 2018

Re: Athletic Director Report July 2018

Homedale Board of Trustees,
We are at the half way mark for our summer activities.

Summer girls and boys basketball have all wrapped up with Volleyball and Football now picking up in the
month of July. Summer league Softball and Baseball continue through the month of July as well.

The Volleyball program had a good June. They had several open gyms and practices. The varsity girls
traveled over to eastern Idaho for the Sugar Salem tourney. It was really good for them to go
play against different and really good competition. They played pretty well and have high
expectations for this upcoming season.

Football has its camp scheduled for this week at Nampa High. The weight room continues to be open and
available twice a day, Monday through Thursday each week. Kid’'s camp was very successful
bringing in 50+ kids from the Homedale community. Coach Holtry took his team to the College of
Idaho 7 on 7 tourney in June. They won the whole tournament. There were 12 teams in the
tourney. We were the only 3A team in it. The rest were 4A and 5A schools.

We will have a fall sports parent meeting on Monday, July 23rd @ 6:30 pm for all fall sports parents. The
parents will be given all of the necessary paperwork for their child to participate in the fall sports
season. They will also be given a flier from Rehab Authority about their date to give physicals,
which is on Tuesday, July 31. All proceeds from these physicals go directly back to the school.

First official day of Fall Sports for Football and Cheer is Monday, August 6th. For Cross Country and
Volleyball their first day is Friday, August 10th.

Items for Approval-

-Fall Schedules (Football, Volleyball, and Cross Country)



